



List - Complaints bodies for incidents of racism and discrimination

As of 21.04.2020

*This list is regularly updated. If you wish to add your organization to the list, please contact us at: geneva@imadr.org

Country/ territory	Name	Category	Website
Afghanistan	Independent Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.aihrc.org.af/
Albania	Commissioner for Protection from Discrimination	Equality Body	https://www.kmd.al/?lang=en
Albania	Albanian Helsinki Committee (AHC)	NGO	https://ahc.org.al/
Argentina	Defensoría del Pueblo	NHRI	http://www.dpn.gob.ar/index.php
Australia	Australian Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.humanrights.gov.au/
	COVID-19 Coronavirus Racism Incident Report (Asian Australian Alliance)	NGO	https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/AsianAustralian?fbclid=IwAR1NOQMSPDMGw3mrBe_4DHKOxvqTz2rI1Zfx1oPk6M_8z2bbWFxnO05lO
Austria	Ombud for Equal Treatment	Equality Body	https://www.gleichbehandlungsanwaltschaft.gv.at/
Bahrain	National Institution for Human Rights	NHRI	http://www.nihr.org.bh/EN/
Bangladesh	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://www.nhrc.org.bd/
Belarus	Human Constanta	NGO	https://humanconstanta.by/en/
Belgium	Unia - Interfederal Centre for Equal Opportunities	Equality Body	https://www.unia.be/nl
Bolivia	Defensor del Pueblo	NHRI	https://www.defensoria.gob.bo/
Bulgaria	Commission for Protection against Discrimination	Equality Body	https://www.kzd-nondiscrimination.com/layout/
Cameroon	National Commission on Human Rights and Freedoms	NHRI	http://www.cndhl.cm/?q=en
Canada	Canadian Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.chrc-ccdp.gc.ca/eng
	Chinese and Southeast Asian Legal Clinic (CSALC)	NGO	https://csalc.ca/
	National Council of Canadian Muslims (NCCM)	NGO	https://www.nccm.ca/
Chile	Instituto Nacional de Derechos Humanos	NHRI	https://www.indh.cl/
Colombia	Defensoría del Pueblo	NHRI	https://www.defensoria.gov.co/
Costa Rica	Defensoría de los Habitantes	NHRI	http://www.dhr.go.cr/
Côte d'Ivoire	Commission nationale des droits de l'homme	NHRI	https://cndh.ci/
Croatia	Office of the Ombudsman	NHRI	https://www.ombudsman.hr/hr/
Cyprus	Office of the Commissioner for Administration and the Protection Human Rights	NHRI	http://www.ombudsman.gov.cy/ombudsman/ombudsman.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?opendocument
Czech Republic	Public Defender of Rights	Equality Body	https://www.ochrance.cz/en/
	League of Human Rights	NGO	https://llp.cz/
Denmark	Board of Equal Treatment	Equality Body	https://ast.dk/naevn/ligebehandlingsnaevnet/ligebehandlingsnaevnet
	Danish Institute for Human Rights	NHRI	https://www.humanrights.dk/
Ecuador	Defensor del Pueblo	NHRI	https://www.dpe.gob.ec/
El Salvador	Procuraduría para la Defensa de los Derechos Humanos	NHRI	https://www.pddh.gob.sv/
Estonia	Gender Equality and Equal Treatment Commissioner	Equality Body	https://volinik.ee/
	Legal Information Centre for Human Rights	NGO	http://www.lichr.ee/home/?lang=en
Finland	Non-Discrimination Ombudsman	Equality Body	https://www.syrjinta.fi/en/
France	Defender of Rights	NHRI	https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
Georgia	Public Defender (Ombudsman)	NHRI	http://www.ombudsman.ge/geo
Germany	Federal Anti-Discrimination Agency	Equality Body	https://www.antidiskriminierungsstelle.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
Ghana	Commission on Human Rights and Administrative Justice	NHRI	https://chraj.gov.gh/
Greece	Greek Ombudsman	Equality Body	https://www.synigoros.gr/
Guatemala	Procuraduría de los Derechos Humanos	NHRI	https://www.pdh.org.gt/
Honduras	Comisionado Nacional de los Derechos Humanos	NHRI	http://conadeh.hn/
Hong Kong (China)	Equal Opportunities Commission	Equality Body	https://www.eoc.org.hk/
Hungary	Office of the Commissioner for Fundamental Rights	NHRI	http://www.ajbh.hu/en/kezdolap
	Hungarian Helsinki Committee	NGO	https://www.helsinki.hu/en/
India	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://nhrc.nic.in/
Indonesia	National Commission on Human Rights	NHRI	https://www.komnasham.go.id/
	Irish Human Rights and Equality Commission	NHRI	https://www.ihrec.ie/

Ireland	Immigrant Council of Ireland	NGO	https://www.immigrantcouncil.ie/information-line
	INAR - Irish Network Against Racism	NGO	https://inar.ie/
Italy	National Office against Racial Discrimination (UNAR)	Equality Body	http://www.unar.it/
Kazakhstan	Commissioner for Human Rights	NHRI	https://nhri.kz/en/
Kenya	National Commission on Human Rights	NHRI	https://www.knchr.org/
Kosovo	Ombudsperson Institution	Equality Body	https://www.oik-rks.org/
Kyrgyzstan	Ombudsman	NHRI	https://ombudsman.kg/index.php?option=com_content&view=featured&Itemid=118&lang=en
	Office of the Ombudsman	NHRI	http://www.tiesibsargs.lv/
Latvia	Latvian Centre for Human Rights	NGO	http://cilvektiesibas.org.lv/en/
Liberia	Independent National Commission on Human Rights	NHRI	https://inchrlbr.org/
Lithuania	Office of the Equal Opportunities Ombudsperson	Equality Body	https://www.lygybe.lt/lt
	Platform for Migration Information and Cooperation	NGO	https://mipas.lt/en/2017/11/20/sos/
	European Foundation of Human Rights (EFHR)	NGO	http://en.efhr.eu/contact-us-for-help/
Luxembourg	Centre for Equal Treatment	Equality Body	http://cet.lu/fr/
Madagascar	Commission Nationale Indépendante des Droits de l'Homme	NHRI	https://www.cnidh-madagascar.org/
Malaysia	Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.suhakam.org.my/
Maldives	Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://www.hrcm.org.mv/Homepage.aspx
Malta	National Commission for the Promotion of Equality (NCPE)	Equality Body	https://equality.gov.mt/en/Pages/Homepage.aspx
Mauritania	Commission nationale des droits de l'homme	NHRI	https://www.cndh.mr/fr/
Mauritius	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://nhrc.govmu.org/English/Pages/default.aspx
Mexico	Comisión Nacional de los Derechos Humanos	NHRI	https://www.cndh.org.mx/
Mongolia	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://en.nhrcom.gov.mn/
Montenegro	Protector of Human Rights and Freedoms of Montenegro (Ombudsman)	NHRI	http://www.ombudsman.co.me/
Morocco	National Human Rights Council	NHRI	https://www.cndh.org.ma/an
Namibia	Office of the Ombudsman	NHRI	https://www.ombudsman.org.na/
Nepal	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.nhrnepal.org/
	National Dalit Commission	Other	http://ndc.gov.np/en
Netherlands	Netherlands Institute for Human Rights	NHRI	https://www.mensenrechten.nl/nl
New Zealand	New Zealand Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.hrc.co.nz/
	New Zealand Council of Trade Unions	NGO	https://www.union.org.nz/
Niger	Commission Nationale des Droits Humains	NHRI	https://www.cndh-niger.org/
Nigeria	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.nigeriarights.gov.ng/
Norway	Equality and Anti-discrimination Ombud	Equality Body	https://www.ldo.no/
	Norwegian Centre Against Racism	NGO	https://antirasistisk.no/
Occupied Palestinian Territory	Independent Commission for Human Rights	NHRI	https://ichr.ps/en/1
Oman	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.ohrc.om/english/
Pakistan	Legal Aid Society	NGO	https://www.las.org.pk/
Panama	Defensoría del Pueblo	NHRI	http://www.defensoriadelpueblo.gob.pa/portal/
Peru	Defensoría del Pueblo	NHRI	https://www.defensoria.gob.pe/
Philippines	Commission on Human Rights	NHRI	http://chr.gov.ph/
Poland	Commissioner for Human Rights	NHRI	https://www.rpo.gov.pl/pl
	Association for Legal Intervention	NGO	https://interwencjaprawna.pl/en/
	Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights	NGO	https://www.hfhr.pl/pomoc/
	Polish Society of Antidiscrimination Law	NGO	http://www.ptpa.org.pl/
Portugal	Commission for Equality and Against Racial Discrimination (CICDR)	Equality Body	https://www.cicdr.pt/inicio
Qatar	National Human Rights Committee	NHRI	https://nhrc-qa.org/en/
Republic of Korea	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.humanrights.go.kr/site/main/index002
Republic of Moldova	Council on Preventing and Eliminating Discrimination and Ensuring Equality	Equality Body	http://egalitate.md/
Romania	National Council for Combating Discrimination	Equality Body	https://cncd.ro/contact
Rwanda	National Commission for Human Rights	NHRI	http://www.cndp.org.rw/index.php?id=188
Serbia	Commissioner for the Protection of Equality	Equality Body	http://ravnopravnost.gov.rs/
	Lawyers' Committee for Human Rights (YUCOM)	NGO	http://en.yucom.org.rs/
Singapore	HOME (Humanitarian Organization for Migration Economics)	NGO	https://www.home.org.sg/
Slovakia	National Centre for Human Rights	NHRI	http://www.snslp.sk/?locale=sk
	Center for Civil and Human Rights	NGO	https://www.poradna-prava.sk/en/
Slovenia	The Advocate of the Principle of Equality	Equality Body	http://www.zagovornik.si/

South Africa	South African Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.sahrc.org.za/
Spain	Council for the Elimination of Racial or Ethnic Discrimination	Equality Body	http://www.igualdadynodiscriminacion.igualdad.gob.es/home.do
Sri Lanka	Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://www.hrcsl.lk/
Sweden	Equality Ombudsman	Equality Body	https://www.do.se/
	Civil Rights Defenders	NGO	https://crd.org/legal-advice/
Switzerland	Counselling network for victims of racism	Other	http://www.network-racism.ch/de/adressen-mitgliederstellen/adressen-mitgliederstellen.html
Thailand	National Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://www.nhrc.or.th/Home.aspx?lang=en-US
Togo	Commission nationale des droits de l'homme	NHRI	https://cndh-togo.org/
Tunisia	Comité supérieur des droits de l'homme et des libertés fondamentales	NHRI	http://www.csdhlf.tn/
Uganda	Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://www.uhrc.ug/
Ukraine	Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights	NHRI	http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua/
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Equality and Human Rights Commission	NHRI	https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en
	Equality Commission for Northern Ireland	NHRI	https://www.equalityni.org/Home
	Race Equality First	NGO	http://raceequalityfirst.org/discrimination-casework/
United Republic of Tanzania	Commission for Human Rights and Good Governance	NHRI	https://chragg.go.tz/index.php
United States of America	Anti-Defamation League (ADL)	NGO	https://www.adl.org/reportincident
	Asian Pacific Policy and Planning Council (A3PCON)	NGO	https://www.asianpacificpolicyandplanningcouncil.org/stop-aapi-hate/
Uruguay	Institución Nacional de Derechos Humanos y Defensoría del Pueblo	NHRI	https://www.gub.uy/institucion-nacional-derechos-humanos-uruguay/
Zambia	Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://www.hrc.org.zm/
Zimbabwe	Human Rights Commission	NHRI	http://www.zhrc.org.zw/